STATE OF FLORIDA
FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORFORATION

In Re: Community Housing Trust
Of Sarasota County, Inc,
FHFC Case No. : 2008-039VW

ORDER CLOSING FILE

THIS CAUSE came on for consideration and final action before the Board of Directors of
Florida Housing Finance Corporation on August 8, 2008, to consider Community Housing Trust
of Sarasota County, Inc.’s withdrawal of its Petition for Watver from Rule 67-58.020(6), Florida
Administrative Code, (the “Petition™). The Board of Directors of Florida Housing Financc
Corporation being fully advised, it is, therefore,

ORDERED that:

1. Community Housing Trust of Sarasota County Inc.’s Petition 1s hereby
WITHDRAWN.

2. The file of Florida Housing Finance Corporation in the above-captioned matter is
hereby closed.

DONE and ORDERED this 8th day of August, 2008.
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Copies [urnished to:

Wellington H. Meffert I1

General Counsel

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
337 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, FLL 32301

David Westcott

Deputy Development Officer

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
337 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Jo Ann M. Koontz, Esq..

[card, Merrill, Cullis, Timm, Furen & Ginsburg, PA
8470 Enterprise Circle, Suite 201

Bradenton, FL 34202

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
Attcntion: Ms. Yvonne Wood

120 Holland Building

Tallzhassee, Florida 32399-1300
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Sherry Green

From: Brian Meurs [brian@mycht.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 1:17 PM

To: Sherry Green

Cc: Ja Ann Koontz; jan@mychi.org; Steve Queior, 'Shapo, Ronald'; 'mary sassi furtado’
Subject: Community Housing Trust of Sarasola County, Inc.; Petition for Waiver of Extension Fee

Aftachments: C_ DOCUME~1_emunoz_LQCALS~1_Temp_EXTRACT_SDOCS5757 .pdf

Dear Ms. Green,

Per fetters dated July 2, 2008 from David R. Weslcott, Deputy Development Director, Homeownership Programs,
| am requesting that our two (2) petitions, (see attached petilions), seeking approval for waiver of the extension
fee be withdrawn.

II's my understanding from Mr. Weslcott's letter that the waiver is an unnecessary procedure and that by
requesting this withdrawal our extension request will go befare the Board of Directors meeting scheduled for
August 8, 2008,

Brian

Brian R. Meurs

CEOQ

Community Housing Trust of Sarasata County, Inc.
3430 Magic Qak Dr.

Sarasota, FL 34232

Office: 941-379-5252

Cell: 941-468-4953

E-mail: brian@mychl.org

From: Blizabeth Munoz [mailto:emunoz@icardmerrill.com]

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 5:09 PM

Ta: bridget.warring@floridahousing.org; sherry.green@floridahousing.org

Cc; brian@brianmeurs.com; jan@mycht.org; JoAnn M. Koontz

Subject: oc: Community Housing Trust of Sarasota County, Inc.; Petition for Waiver of Extension Fee

Dear Ms. Green and Ms, Warring,

Attached pleasc find the cover letter and petition for submission requesting a 1% extension for waiver.
Additionally, the originals shall be submitted via overnight delivery.

Respectfully yours,

Elizabeth A. Muiioz-Acosta, Assistant to

Jo Ann M. Koontz, Esq., CPA and

Stephen D. Rees, Jr., Esq.

Icard, Merrill, Cullis, Timm, Furen & Ginsburg, P A.
8470 Enterprise Circle, Suite 201

Lakewocd Ranch, FL 34202

Main: (941) go7-0006 ext. 665
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